

Arbor Training Hub FAQs





I can't find the recording from the webinar

We do not share the actual recordings from the webinar with attendees for Data protection reasons. All the information covered in the webinar can be found in the short recordings contained in the Resources courses. The Resources course appears automatically in your dashboard once you have returned the training feedback and completed the course. Please note that in order to gain access to the feedback you need to have attended the live session for the recommended amount of time.

Why can I not see my resources after a webinar?

Following your attendance in a webinar zoom processes the information and sends it to the Training Hub. This can take some time. Once this has been processed you will be able to navigate back to the Webinar course and complete the Feedback Module. To go to the feedback module, click 'next module' on the top right or live session feedback on the left. Once you have completed the feedback questions your course is complete and you will be automatically enrolled on the Resources course for that session. Please note this may take a few minutes to appear in your Dashboard.





I have completed the webinar course but I can't find the resources

Once you have completed the webinar course you are automatically enrolled on a course containing resources and recordings relating to that session. This can take a few minutes to appear on your dashboard. You can search for a course on your dashboard using the top right search box. Type in the name of the course, eg: Communication or resource, and this will then display those courses on the dashboard filtering your courses. You will then be able to click 'start' to view the resources.



I attended the webinar on a shared screen with colleagues. How can I get the resources and certificate?

You can request we amend the attendance register for that session so you can complete the feedback section of the course. Please note you need to have registered for that webinar with your email address for us to be able to do this. Please email training@arbor-education.com.

I can't log into the Training Hub

You can register for a Training Hub account by clicking on the register link on the sign-in page. You will then be asked to enter your email and password. You will



receive a link in your email box to verify your account. Once you have verified your account you can log into the Training Hub and complete the Custom User fields your School Project Lead has shared with you. Please ensure you are copying and pasting these in as these will determine your course enrolments and allow you to register for our training sessions in the future.

📀 Arbor	Davit baue de gegeunt? Bezister anu
	Malaama ta tha Arbar
Walaamaatatha	welcome to the Arbor
	Trainina Hub
Arbor Training Hub	
You're in the right place for resources, recordings and live sessions!	Email
	This field is required
	This field is required
	Log in
Please register above, but feel free to contact training@arbor-education.com if you're experiencing an issue. If you're a Partner Supported school, please contact your Partner to discuss what training services they offer before logging on to the Hub.	

I am getting an error message when I try to register

When we launched the Training Hub we created profiles for all our existing customers. Try entering your work email and clicking the forgotten password link. You will then receive an email allowing you to reset your password. Please note that you will not be enrolled in any courses and you will need to contact your Arbor Account Manager to purchase training or ask them to enrol you in any outstanding training you may have.





Don't have an account? Register now

Welcome to the Arbor Training Hub

	This field is required
Password	
Forgot your password?	This field is required
Log in	